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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
16 March 2007 13:07 

Letters to Cat 3 B Family group members.. 

Chris.. 

Please send the following to the 3B FGM list.. As discussed..and attach an authority to release 
info doc.. 

Dear ............. 

Re Police Investi.qation into deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

I write to make a request on behalf of family members who have had their cases recently 
considered by the Crown Prosecution Service. 

Some of those family members have requested that they be forwarded the contact addresses of 
individuals finding themselves in the same position ie cases considered but not proceeded with by 
the CPS. 

Should you be content for you personal name and address information to be disclosed to the 
wider group of those finding themselves in the same position please sign the attached authority 
and return. I will then cause the details to be circulated accordingly. 

By way of a short further update I can inform you the current position in respect of the GMC, NMC 
and HM CORONER remains under review. When I am informed of progress from those parties I 
will update you all. 

Yours Sincerely 

David WILLIAMS 
Detective Superintendent. 


